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COUNTY OF Bamberg )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS0500014
et Cassandra Te'Cola Roper y  A/W# _2014A0510100166
3 ) Date of Offense: ~ 12/1/2013
Race: Black _Sex: F Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § . 16-13-230(B)(3)
DOB: . SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3424
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
D&_ P o ) sENTENCE speer O T8 390S
: : ) or a vre_
*CDL Yes[ ] NoJ»CMV Yes[ ] No[\~Hazmat Yes[ ] NoU—"
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Breach of Trust With Fraudulent Intent >$2.000 < $10.000
in violation of § 16-13-230(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Rccommenda Negotlated Sentence, DE] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: i
e 648 3{ ) T |
ingler, Susanna SC Bar# 4 efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of 9‘\ days/months/

State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

(] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed == years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of S days/months/years and/or payment
of § : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months(year subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
. []. The Defendant is to be placed on.the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. . .

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal’

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
- SPECIAL-CONDITIONS:
Ordered

ESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing PTUP
Total: § "' 7 1], +t fplus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
= FEB 0 4 2015 May serve W/E begining
Recipient: [; L= L Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: r Dt p Random Drug/Alcohol testing £
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /os. on pmts. of $ beginﬂngrnuE_m
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Otht_er'———_ 3 1
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Ay ’ At
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $. 540 .p0 . _Di%Fniggymsc
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.60 ' dia :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to C
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 4¢. 92 during probation. &\
TOTAL S 498. %
. Presiding Judge -
—Eterkof-Conrt* Deputy Clerk - Judge Code: N
Court Reporter: s Sentence Date: i = ok ] —/>

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



The State of South Carolina

Office of the Solicitor

Second Judicial Circuit J. Strom Thurmond

Solicitor
RESTITUTION ORDER

First Name, Last Name
Defendant: Cassandra Roper Solicitor Susanna Ringler
Co-Defendant(s) Defense Counsel
Co-Defendant(s)

VICTIM (S) Warrant Indictment Number
Name: Rep Bnaﬂ R Bu]s BI - LO

LUI4£05 0100 oy 20/5-65- 05 - /4

(c/o;att.;account #)
Address

Phone Number | RECRIVE

Email:
Restitution Amount $11,711.48 FEB 0 4 2015

SC Court of Appeals

Name: Rep. Brian R. Buis BI - LO
(c/o;att.;account #)
Address 3386 Railroad Ave.

Phone Number
Restitution Amount

Name:
(c/o;att.;account #)

Address

Phone Number
Restitution Amount

* — &“OWMW

Susanna ng}r So\ Judge (D Counsel)

Keyapna Ygung Vir@toc@ness Defe ant
JOINT AND SEVERABLE (Please circle) @ NO

Page 1 of 1 Total Restitution $11,711.48 DATE 1/21/2015




RFECRIVE])

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR FEB 0 4 2015
) BREACH OF TRUST,

COUNTY OF BAMBERG ) VALUE $10,000 0r MORB( Court of Appeals
)

§ 16-13-230(B)(3)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 19, 2015, the Grand

Jurors of Bamberg County present upon their oath:

That CASSANDRA TE'COLA ROPER did in Bamberg County on or between
November 23, 2013 and May 5,7 2014, having been entrusted by the owner of Bi-Lo or
his agent, with the care, keeping and possession of certain personal property, United
States Currency, of a value of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or more, and did
feloniously convert and appropriate said personal property to her own use and purpose
with the intent to permanently deprive the owner thereof, all in violation of §16-13-240,

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. /%/% %% 2 #AV

[ /J'f STROM”THURMON#OLICHOR
4
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